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Dear Tom,
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Sashington reoently. '

You have uot responded to my request for the Hwdidns xeports. It bes been sce

tue, isido froa the requirement of the law that rosponses be “poéupk®, the recommendstden
of the Administrative Yenference of the United Status this Karch, in its "Uhiform Iuplew
mentation of tho Fyeedom of Information Ast™ (which dooe bot, of course, have the gtanding
of law), iz that yosponse should be made wAthdn 10 dayme I #tlll wand this inforsstion and
1 dog bepe you will, mm you oan, mend it divestly to me. Yeu well know that rouking it
W%m&vu,ult best gé'mw‘otmme%n'mdanme delay ead ok vorst -
a frostraklion,

Your sccounting of b9 histery and handling of the autopsy film was incouplete, I
have already told you of missing A-rayse I hope you have in.tdiuted as iogquiry to leam
what heppencd to thew and can tell me. u adiition to this, I have rocently come accross
the proof I had forgntten about when we spole that the Motwwes else were provided to the
Com-dseion, zore than the one you told mo you showed te Arlen Specter in Dallas, In this
oo nection, the atcounting of the pictures twmed over %o the irchdves in the newspapors
is inconeietent with the official mocounidng, X 4o want ay uriting to be complete and
ascxrade, snd I do net want to leave doubts that oan sl I Aduke will be taken as &
refleoticn on anyone. There has alresdy busn too mach of tlds, and I thimk 1t WAl dn
the futurs be the canme of coustderable enbawids.ent Yo sany poople, ifnoludny the
fnasgent, So, & would Mike this fila ascountlug to Lo ocaplete, ploeasc.

On an entdvely &ifferent mibject, + have informal information that the Seucvet
Sexvice was on tho twwedl of James Barl Ray in ocousscilen with what' nay porhepa be
doscribed ae "hot” moucy. I presume thia is not your amea, but I sugmot 1t is peciblo
that in thic covnootion I way bs akle ta e of some belpe :

; Whon I hasord notidng from you $1 yeaponst 40 what I sent abeui the strange thing

stk % Senator Cravel's adsinistrative ascistent, I sent o w02v t0 jou. Eclosed 1s whag

I had Porgotiom o madl. With sll tho pany probless wigh yhioh you hawve 1o cnpey I do sek
avgne with you about your decimion to pay ae atisstion to tids. Nor do I know much about
suoh possidle thyvoabs, Howcver, if in ignorance, I hamaxd the sugzestion that thds onc is
#0% typlas) snd that aoalyxing 1% should bo a scholarly mather than 4 polioe matier, the
dnterpreiations poscible, foxr the woat part, not factlitated by uaual police iralning and
expexience, %o the limited dogroe that I dan, with such assistince as I ean obtadn, I will
#ry %0 paorms it, There aro some aspocte hat wre clearly within coupetent police expsrience.
If you have any mugpeations on them, I would walooms them. Do you xegrrd it s» meaningiess
that this besins, "Can Mo, Weisberg tranalate®™. ¥Why not the better known, like Jim Qarrtson,
Kark lone, or J, Bdgar Hoover? Do you $hink 1% ocincidsnde thad thic was meilad on wmy birth-
xy? Enxve you sny opinion on why two different typowriters were nsod? And osn you read

my signifioanes intn the sigratwrw “Odkie™?

Sincerely,
Barold Welinberg



